

## SHIRE OF NORTHAM

### SUMMARY OF AGENDA TO BE PRESENTED TO THE MEETING OF THE BUILDING REVIEW COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON 20 APRIL 2010 IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS AT 11:30AM, LINKUP TO PARADIGHM ARCHITECTS AT 12 NOON

---

1. DECLARATION OF OPENING AND WELCOME
2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST
3. ATTENDANCE

Chairperson	Cr Bert Llewlyn
Members	Cr Michael Letch
	Cr Des Hughes
	Cr Ray Head
	Cr Ulo Rumjantsev
	Mr Phil Steven
	Mr Nathan Gough
Visitors	Mr Peter Byfield
	Mr Simon Dempster
	Mrs Fiona Hogg (Paradigm)
4. APOLOGIES
5. CONFIRMATION & SIGNATURE OF PREVIOUS MINUTES  
Minutes of meeting on 10 March 2010.
6. CORRESPONDENCE  
(see attachments)
7. AGENDA ITEMS
  - 7.1 Northam Sound Shell
    - 7.1.1 Location – general, plus if located in Bernard Park move it to the right a few metres to avoid the power pole?
    - 7.1.2 Size reduction (80% of size)?
    - 7.1.3 Colour of custom-orb?
    - 7.1.4 Separate footpaths from design to allow for staging of construction?
    - 7.1.5 Disabled ramp included in cost?
    - 7.1.6 Acoustic membrane included?
    - 7.1.7 Symmetry
    - 7.1.8 Retain operable door panels with roof, remove utility/storerooms
    - 7.1.9 Steep sides
    - 7.1.10 Concrete paths
    - 7.1.11 No stormwater drains underneath
8. DECLARATION OF CLOSURE  
Attach previous minutes